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University of Missouri
School of Mines and Metallurgy
ATIN: Dr. Donald L. Warner
Department of Geclogical
Engineering 4‘0-?02 7
Rolla, Missouri 65401

Gentlemen:

Thank you for your letter of June 16 concerning your intended
review of Oklahoma State's geological study of the Kerr-McGee
plant site. We agree that any readily available geological
information pertaining to the area should be considered in
your evaluation of the proposal.

Sincerely,

James C. Malaro, Chief
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. " Directorate of Licensing
bcc: Document Room : >
Docket File : -
JQMalaro, L:MB -
:-“to ‘ro Dist. 1 Yiane -
- €0, REGION III — 3 AU
DI BB 5T e e AR TRT
. : s ",/} » .- s 8. , S ,‘;
/e -.-r&-v g /.'“‘A‘\,\\
5 e )',‘ .
e o 3 ,/ : ‘\‘
. _" ’ "‘.\§> . -
gty v ¢ - \Q ;
oY . N
AN I O
(‘ v st W
\\‘:\‘- %\ \;\ ‘./.' \“\Uﬁﬂ
“\\:‘_‘. : g v.;\:}-& : \('v
M D

PDR FQOIA
BARNES85-529  PDR
L:MB DR L:MB JUL 15 1572
CREUCHANAN:DH RAMILLER JCMALARO
6-27-72 6 72 6= =72 /j/)/

i s i M A DI . Sl bl SN SN A Sl Sn B 0 5F B A Vlatir i Gl Sl s B i s G A SIS S il b AN i i . it et il 4




